
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Task 
Group - Chorley Community 

Housing 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Tuesday, 5th August 2008 
 
 

In Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley 

 

At 6.30 pm 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - CHORLEY COMMUNITY 
HOUSING - TUESDAY, 5TH AUGUST 2008 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Chorley Community 
Housing to be held in Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley on Tuesday, 5th August 2008 
commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Task Group - Chorley Community Housing held on 9 July 2008 (enclosed).  
 

4. Public Questions   
 
 Members of the public who have requested the opportunity to ask a question(s) on an 

item(s) on the agenda will be asked to put their question(s) to the Panel. Each member of 
the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary question within his/her allocated 3 
minutes.   
 

5. Information on the contract with Chorley Community Housing, the formal 
consultation on the transfer of Council homes and stock transfer monitoring report  
(Pages 5 - 58) 

 
 The inquiry scoping document and two reports previously submitted to the task group are 

attached for consideration and discussion as agreed at the last meeting.  
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 
 

28 July 2008 



 

6. Information received from Chorley Community Housing  (Pages 59 - 72) 
 
 At the last meeting the Task Group requested various pieces of information from Chorley 

Community Housing.  The enclosed document answers queries raised in the minutes of 
the previous meeting.  The documents listed can be accessed from the following link:  
http://democracy.chorley.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.asp?ID=214&RPID=47393&sch=doc&cat=
12745&path=0,326,12745 
The documents were not printed as part of the agenda package due to the large number 
of pages.  If Members would like a printed copy of any or all of the documents please 
contact Ruth Hawes on 01257 515118.    
 
Representatives from Chorley Community Housing will attend the meeting to discuss 
those issues and questions raised in the minutes of the previous meeting.   
 

7. Collection and consideration of evidence from Members and their constituents   
 
 Members of the Task Group will feed back any information submitted to them since the 

last meeting.   
 

8. The way forward   
 
 Members will determine the next steps for the inquiry.   

 
9. Date of next meeting   
 
10. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 

 
Donna Hall  
Chief Executive 
 
Ruth Hawes  
Assistant Democratic Services Officer  
E-mail: ruth.hawes@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 515118 
Fax: (01257) 515150 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Chorley 

Community Housing (Councillor Mike Devaney (Chair) and Councillors Alistair Bradley, 
Harold Heaton, Kevin Joyce, Roy Lees, Marion Lowe, June Molyneaux, Rosie Russell and 
Mrs Stella Walsh for attendance.  

 
2. Agenda and reports to Lesley-Ann Fenton (Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and 

Performance)), Carol Russell (Head of Democratic Services) and Ruth Hawes (Assistant 
Democratic Services Officer) for attendance.  

 



 

3. Agenda and reports to Paul Lees (Group Chief Executive), Annabelle Robinson (Group 
Housing Management Director) and Richard Houghton (Temporary Business Manager) for 
attendance.   

 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 

 
 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - CHORLEY COMMUNITY HOUSING 
  
Wednesday, 9 July 2008 

Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Chorley Community Housing 
 

Wednesday, 9 July 2008 
 

Present: Councillor Mike Devaney (Chair) and Councillors Alistair Bradley, Harold Heaton, 
Roy Lees, Marion Lowe, June Molyneaux and Rosie Russell 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor Pat Haughton 

 
08.07 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Kevin Joyce.   
 

08.08 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
No Members declared any interests in respect of items on the agenda.   
 

08.09 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee Task Group – Chorley Community Housing held on 10 June 2008 be 
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.   
 

08.10 PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 
No questions from members of the public were submitted. 
 

08.11 CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT SCOPING DOCUMENT  
 
The task group considered the draft scoping document drawn up at the last meeting.   
 
Members highlighted the areas the inquiry would focus on.  In particular Members 
were concerned about the number of properties currently vacant, including those 
requiring renovation.  Another key area would be the strategy and progress on 
delivery of forty new properties to be made available each year.   
 
RESOLVED – That the scoping document be accepted subject to the amended 
list of witnesses.   
 

08.12 INFORMATION ON THE CONTRACT BETWEEN CHORLEY COUNCIL AND 
CHORLEY COMMUNITY HOUSING  
 
The task group received written information from the Assistant Chief Executive 
(Business Transformation) on the contract between Chorley Council and Chorley 
community Housing, including the promises made to tenants.   
 
The task group group took five minutes to digest the tabled report and it was AGREED 
that the papers be considered further at the next meeting along with the report 
presented to the first meeting of the group was requested as part of the agenda for the 
next meeting.  
 
The members stressed the need for facts and figures supporting the promises made 
to tenants.  It was AGREED that the information be requested from Chorley 
Community Housing for the next meeting.  
 
RESOLVED – that the report be noted and presented to the next meeting of the 
task group for further consideration.   

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - CHORLEY COMMUNITY HOUSING 
  
Wednesday, 9 July 2008 

 
08.13 COLLECTION AND CONSIDERATION OF EVIDENCE FROM MEMBERS AND 

THEIR CONSTITUENTS  
 
The Chair invited Councillors to share issues raised with them by constituents.   
 
Councillor Roy Lees advised that several concerns had been raised during meetings 
he had attended, including the provision of on-street parking.  He undertook to send a 
note of the issues to the Democratic Services officer for inclusion in the minutes.  
 
It was reported that a tenants questionnaire from Chorley Community Housing had 
been met with mainly negative responses.  The details of this survey were requested, 
including details of the sample of tenants, questions, responses and any other survey 
information available.   
 
Members heard that a particular neighbourhood officer was not attending meetings 
when invited or helping tenants when they had issues with neighbour tenants, even 
where the police have been involved.  A dedicated anti-social behaviour team has 
been set up.   
 
Councillor June Molyneaux advised she had spoken to a gentleman called Bert, who 
had helped to set up residents groups in the Adlington area in particular.  It was 
reported that tenants could be supported better in creating their residents groups.  
Information on the attendance of Chorley Community Housing representatives at 
residents meetings, the process for meetings to happen, any buddy schemes for new 
tenant groups their frequency and future plans in this area was requested.  Also, 
details of any meetings with residents that the task group can attend.   
 
The task group discussed specific questions to ask a Chorley Community Housing 
representative who would be invited to attend the next meeting.  Updated information 
on the promises tracking report was requested with supporting facts and figures that 
these have been delivered and progress on those not completed.  Copies of recent 
newsletters to tenants were also requested.   
 
1. Residents car parking spaces  

• Where and when will the spaces be completed?   

• Who decides where the spaces are located?   

• How will the strategy for parking within 5 years be delivered?   
 
2. Vacant properties  

• How many were unhabitable when Chorley Community Housing took over? 

• How many are habitable now?   

• How long and why are properties vacant?   

• When they will be ready to let?   

• What is the strategy for completing the renovations? 
 
3. Residents associations  

• How many now are there now?   

• How do you know if they are working well?   

• How do you plan to support them in the future? 
 
4. Anti social behaviour team  

• How does it operate?   

• How do tenants know about this service: who to contact, services available? 

• How are tenants vetted to reduce the risk of anti social behaviour?   
 
5. Allocation of properties   

• How are they allocated pre and post tenancy? 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - CHORLEY COMMUNITY HOUSING 
  
Wednesday, 9 July 2008 

 
6. Renovations  

• What is the policy to rehouse tenants whilst work is being done on their 
property?   

 
7. Partial renovations  

• If a tenant is offered a new bathroom or kitchen and refuses how is this 
recorded by Chorley Community Housing?   

 
8. Feedback from tenants  

• How do you collect, monitor and take action on feed back from tenants on 
work done their properties? 

 
9. Affordable housing 

• What is the strategy and progress on the delivery of 40 affordable homes each 
year? 

 
10. Neighbourhood caretakers  

• What are these and what do they do? 
 
11. Rent 

• Do tenants pay increased rent after refurbishment?   
 
Question for Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation)  

• How can Chorley Council help Chorley Community Housing to deliver their 
annual target of 40 new affordable homes per year.   

• What is the definition of affordable homes? 
 
RESOLVED – That the questions be forwarded to the relevant officers  
 

08.14 THE WAY FORWARD  
 
RESOLVED –  
1. That a representative from Chorley Community Housing be invited to 

attend the next meeting to respond to the questions identified.   
2. Details of any residents meetings scheduled would be given to members 

to enable them to attend prior to the next meeting.   
3. The minutes of meetings be emailed to members as soon as possible so 

that they can action any points allocated to them.   
4. Copies of previous reports would be presented on the agenda for the next 

meeting.  
 

08.15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
Tuesday, 5 August 2008 at 6.30pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



29/07/08 1 

 
 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY PROJECT OUTLINE 
 

 

Review Topic:  Chorley Community Housing 
 

Investigation by: Overview and Scrutiny Task Group  

 Type:  Inquiry  
 

  

Objectives:   
To investigate and evidence that the service 
promises made by Chorley Council and provided 
under contract by Chorley Community Housing 
are being delivered to tenants. 
 
The themes being focussed on are: 

• Delivery of home improvements,  

• Service improvement, 

• Tenant involvement in decision making and  

• Regeneration. 
 

Desired Outcomes:   
1. To have documentary evidence that the services 

delivered to our customers meet those promised 
by Chorley Council. 

2. To make recommendations in areas where 
improvements are required, if any.   

3. To identify any barriers Chorley Community 
Housing face in delivering their services and any 
solutions Chorley Council can provide.   

  

Terms of Reference:   
1. To consider themes within the objectives identified. 
2. To make recommendations, if appropriate.  
3. To report findings and recommendations to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   

 
  

Key Issues:  
That the promises made by Chorley Council, 
agreed and under contract with Chorley 
Community Housing, are being kept to tenants. 

 

Risks:   
That there will be a negative impact on the relationship 
between Chorley Council and Chorley Community 
Housing.   

 
  

Venue(s):   Timescale:       
 

Town Hall, Market Street, Chorley  Start:        
 

Properties where repairs and or improvements 
have been carried out 
 

Finish:               
 

Meetings between Chorley Community Housing 
and tenants.   
 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 5



 

29/07/08 2 

Information Requirements and Sources: 
 
Documents/evidence: (what/why?) 
Delivery of home improvements 
Details of properties vacant as in need of refurbishment.  
What are the timescale for getting the properties into habitable use. 
Offers available and take up. 
Service improvement 
CCH actual targets and performance for repairs response, benchmarking information. 
Equality and diversity issues: are customers’ needs being met? 
How are houses allocated? 
Tenant involvement in decision making  
Survey information from Chorley Community Housing and Councillors’ contact with tenants.    
Regeneration 
Progress on the provision of affordable housing units. 
 

Witnesses: (who, why?) 
1. Chair of the Chorley Community Housing Board – Ann James. 
2. Managing Director of Chorley Community Housing. 
Chorley Council officers: 
3. Assistant Chief Executive – Gary Hall. 
4. Corporate Director of Governance - Andrew Docherty. 
5. Strategic Housing Manager – Zoe Whiteside 
 

Consultation/Research: (what, why, who?) 

Delivery of home re-improvements  
How are the targets constructed i.e. if an offer for improvements isn’t taken up. 
Service improvement 
What has been the impact on staff transferred from Chorley Council? 
Tenant involvement in decision making 
If there is no survey information available on the views of a cross section of tenants the Task Group 
may commission a survey.   
To be considered: Chorley Community Housing newsletter to tenants and minutes of community 
meetings between Chorley Community Housing and tenants.  
Regeneration 
Progress on the provision of affordable housing units. 

 
Site Visits: (where, why, when?) 

Visit to properties where repairs and or improvements have been carried out.   

 
 

Officer Support: 
Lead Officer: 
Lesley Ann-Fenton (Assistant Chief Executive 
(Policy & Performance) 
 
Democratic Services Officer: 
Ruth Hawes (Assistant Democratic Services Officer) 

Likely Budget Requirements: 
 
Purpose  £ 
Potential survey of tenants  500 
 
 

Total 500 
 

 

Target Body1 for Findings/Recommendations  
Chorley Community Housing  

 
 

                                                           
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 6



 

Briefing Note 

 

T:/ACE (BT)/Reports/2008/O&S Task Group/Chorley Community Housing 

 

From: 
Assistant Chief Executive (Business 
Transformation) 

To: Overview & Scrutiny Task Group 

Ext: 5480 Date: 9 July 2008 

 

 

CHORLEY COMMUNITY HOUSING CONTRACT AND PROMISES 

TO TENANTS 
 
 
 

PURPOSE OF NOTE 
 
To inform members of the elements of the Council’s contract with Chorley Community Housing and 
the promises the Council made to tenants which it should manage and monitor to ensure that 
these promises are kept and delivered. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The housing stock transfer took place at the end of March 2007 following a long period of 
consultation with tenants.  The new company set up to deliver the improvements in both the fabric 
of the housing stock and additional services to tenants was Chorley Community Housing. 
 
The stock transfer process requires that a contract is made between the Council and the new 
company that sets out the obligations of each of the parties. 
 
The Council does not relinguish all responsibility to tenants once the transfer is made, as the 
Council is required to ensure the promises made to tenants during the transfer process are 
delivered.  The promises in essence are the Council’s promises to tenants delivered through 
Chorley Community Housing. 
 
CONTENTS OF THE CONTRACT 
 
Set out below is a summary of the main elements of the contract, with a brief description of each 
element which I think are relevant to the enquiry.  
 
TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION AGREEMENT 
 
This agreement will govern the management of Cotswold House by the Company on the Council’s 
behalf and will also govern the housing of homeless applicants to whom the Council owes a 
statutory duty to house by the Company.  The agreement will also put the Company and the Parent 
under an obligation to procure (in consultation with the Council) suitable alternative temporary 
accommodation to replace Cotswold House by the latter two years of the Completion Date or 15 
months after the grant of planning permission for the alternative site. 
 
FIFTH SCHEDULE – WARRANTIES 
 
The Fifth Schedule contains two forms of Warranty (one in favour of the Lenders and the other in 
favour of the Company) 
 
PART I – DEED OF WARRANTY IN FAVOUR OF THE LENDERS 
 
The Deed provides for a procedure for the Lenders to make a claim under the Deed.  The 
damages are to be equal to the loss suffered by the Lenders as a result of the warranty being 
untrue, misleading or breached.  The Lenders must demonstrate a loss before a claim can be 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 7



 2 

made.  This is likely to occur only when the Company is in very serious financial difficulties and the 
Lenders have repossessed some or all of the Property. 
 
The Deed of Warranty will provide that claims may only be brought by the Lenders within 30 years 
from the Completion Date.  This period is the length of the loan.  In common with other stock 
transfers, a financial limit on this exposure was not accepted by the Company’s lenders as was 
thought likely at the time of our report to Council. 
 
FIFTH SCHEDULE, PART II – DEED OF WARRANTY BY THE COUNCIL IN FAVOUR OF THE 
COMPANY 
  
The form of this document is similar to the Council’s warranty in favour of the Lenders and the 
statements (warranties) given are identical to the Lender’s warranties. 
 
As with the Lender’s Warranty, the Company may in the event of any warranty being untrue, 
misleading or breached, serve notice on the Council and if the breach is not remedied within 28 
days or if the Council has not given a satisfactory undertaking to remedy the breach (or the breach 
is otherwise not remediable) the Company is entitled claim damages for loss suffered. 
 
The principal differences between the Company’s Deed of Warranty and the Lender’s Deed of 
Warranty are that the Company’s rights to claim are limited in the following ways (the main 
limitations only are listed). 
 
• Claims for breach of any of the warranties may only be brought within a specified period 

from the Completion Date; such period being agreed at 15 years (other than the 
environmental and vires warranties where a period of 18 years has been agreed); note that 
Abbey have still to agree to these limits. 

 
• Claims for small sums cannot be brought unless a claim is greater value than £2,000 and 

no claim can be brought until they amount (in the aggregate) to a threshold of £25,000. 
 
• Claims (other than in respect of vires and environmental claims) in respect of each dwelling 

forming part of the Property or other part of the Property affected by the breach if warranty 
are limited to the Rent Income foregone figure which is set out in the Right to Buy Sharing 
Agreement, 

 
• The limit on environmental claims will be a separate fixed sum agreed at £18million. 
 
• It has been agreed to provide a specific indemnity in relation to asbestos whereby the 

Council agreed to indemnify the Company in relation to costs incurred in dealing with 
asbestos in the properties if these costs exceed the provision (£2.2 million) allowed for in 
the Company’s business plan.  In relation to third party claims resulting from exposure to 
asbestos the Councils liability is unlimited save to the extent that the Company or its 
contactors have acted negligently or recklessly.  It is considered by officers that this is an 
appropriate arrangement; firstly the Council have insurance policies to mitigate against 
claims arising from the Councils period of ownership of the Property (until around 3 years 
ago) and secondly the position is arguably analogous to potential claims by any former 
occupier of the Council’s housing; 

 
• There is no financial limit on vires claims. 
 
• There are provisions which are designed to ensure that, if claims arising out of the same 

facts and circumstances are made both by the Company and its Lenders, the Council will 
only be required to meet the claim to the Lenders. 

 
• There will be certain restrictions on the Company’s ability to claim should the Company 

wish to redevelop any part of the Property.  Broadly certain development is permitted and 
could result in a claim under the environmental warranties, and this includes work 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 8



 3 

anticipated by the stock condition survey, consultation promises, works to protect public 
health, works to maintain sewers etc, works required to underpin properties and that 
permitted by the General Development Order.  Commercial property development would 
not allow the Company to claim under the environmental warranties.  In relation to Social 
Housing Development if the Company proceed to develop and after undertaking as site 
survey it is discovered that the land is contaminated, the Company shall be offered by the 
Council either (i) monies to allow the development to proceed notwithstanding any 
contamination (but only to the extent that such costs would be reasonably incurred by 
another RSL) (ii) (at the Company’s choice) an alternative development site or the 
repurchase by the Council of contaminated land 

 
The above limitations are still subject to the final agreement of the Company’s lenders. 
 
FIFTH SCHEDULE, PART LLL – DEED OF COVENANT BY THE COUNCIL IN FAVOUR OF 
THE COMPANY 
 
In this Deed, the Council enters into various covenants with the Company.  If the Council breaches 
any of the covenants set out in this Deed then the Company can serve a notice on the Council 
asking it to remedy the breach within 28 days.  If the Council fails to remedy the breach (or it 
cannot be remedied) the Company can claim damages from the Council. 
 
The covenants include the following two commitments: 
  
a) To consider waiving the right to clawback payment where the Company ringfence proceeds 

of sale to provide additional Social Housing in Chorley. 
 
b) To assist the Company in their application to Lancashire County Council to get roads 

adopted 
 
PART LLL – PRICE ADJUSTMENT : VAT SHARING 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of this Schedule the savings realised through the VAT shelter scheme 
arrangements detailed above are to be shared. 
 
The precise drafting for this agreement is yet to be settled, but broadly speaking there will be six 
tranches of money available for distribution under the agreement, the first tranche being a sum of 
£650,000 due to the Council, the second and fifth tranches being a sums to deal with any 
underfunding in the Lancashire Pension Scheme attributable to transferring employees (the 
second tranche being limited to £1,750,000 with any greater amount in the fifth tranche); a third 
tranche being for the Council’s account in respect of the costs of insuring against the 
environmental warranties (together with a further contingency sum in respect of warranty claims); 
fourthly a sum due to the Company to support its business plan with a sixth tranche to be shared 
equally between the Company and the Council. 
 

CLAUSE 1 – DEFINITIONS 
 
This clause sets out the principal defined words and phrases which are used subsequently in the 
Agreement. 

 
CLAUSE 8 – NOMINATION ARRANGEMENTS, HOUSING AGENCY AGREEMENTS AND 
TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION 
 
This clause provides that the parties will enter into Nomination Arrangements on the Completion 
Date.  The Nomination Rights Agreement allows the Council to nominate persons to vacancies 
occurring in the Company’s housing stock.  The Agreement provides that, in general, the Council 
may nominate into three out of four such vacancies in the Company’s housing stock.  Further detail 
about this is provided under Part 1 of the Second Schedule. 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 9



 4 

The parties will also enter into a Housing Agency Agreement on the Completion Date under which 
the Company will provide various housing services related to Homelessness and the maintenance 
of the Housing Register and a Temporary Accommodation Agreement which will govern the 
Company’s management of Cotswold House and the procurement of replacement temporary 
accommodation by the Company. 
 
CLAUSE 10 – PROVISION OF NEW TENANCY AGREEMENT 
 
This clause requires the Company to issue a Tenancy Agreement in the form appearing in the 
formal consultation document (a copy of which will be set out in Part 2 of the Eighth Schedule to 
the Agreement) to all tenants who transfer from the Council on the Completion Date. 
 
The Clause also states that the Company will give all of the additional rights contained in the 
Tenancy Agreement to transferring tenants even if they do not sign and return their Tenancy 
Agreement. 
 
CLAUSE 13 – DESTRUCTION OF THE PROPERTY AND INSURANCE 
 
The Council agrees to reimburse the Company’s reasonable costs incurred in reinstating any 
building which is the subject of any damage as a result of a list of standard risks.  Details of any 
such damage known to the Council will be set out in the Ninth Schedule. 
 
Clause 13 also obliges the Company to insure the Property for its full reinstatement cost against 
fire and other usual risks from the Completion Date. 

 
CLAUSE 14 - STAFF 
 
The clause deals with the following matters: 
 
It requires the Council to set out (in Part 1 of the Third Schedule) the names and other related 
employment details of the Council’s staff who are to transfer to the Company upon completion. 
 
The Company acknowledges and undertakes that it will become the employer of the transferring 
staff after transfer and that the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 
(TUPE) apply to the transfer, as well as the Statement of Practice “Staff Transfers in the Public 
Sector.” 
 
It provides the Company with various warranties (against which the Council may disclose) in 
relation to the transferring staffs’ employment with the Council.  Accordingly, the staff are deemed 
to transfer on the same terms and conditions as they enjoyed with the Council and so the 
Company must be aware of all previous employment history. 
 
The Council gives the Company an indemnity against losses which may be suffered by the 
Company as a result of breaches of the warranties, inaccuracies in the information provided by the 
Council in respect of transferring staff and other matters such as failure to pay the transferring staff 
up to the Completion Date. 
 
The Council also agrees to indemnify the Company against any claims made by or in relation to 
staff retained by the Council.  The Company could bring a claim under this indemnity if, for 
example, the Council fails to include an employee previously working in the Housing Service on the 
transfer list and that employee is later dismissed by the Council, and makes a claim against the 
Company. 
 
The precise terms of the warranties and indemnities remain to be negotiated between the Council 
and the Company, as do the terms of an indemnity to be offered by the Council in respect of its 
current job evaluation process. 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 10



 5 

Before transfer, the Company will gain entry into the Lancashire Local Government Pensions 
Fund, for the benefit of the transferring employees.  The Company will require an indemnity from 
the Council in respect of any underfunding attributable to transferring employees.  The amount of 
the underfunding is awaited from the Scheme’s actuary.  We will attempt to endeavour to limit this 
indemnity to the calculation by the Scheme’s actuary at the next triannual valuation.  It is intended 
that this cost be met by proceeds from the VAT shelter (see below). 
 
CLAUSE 15 – SUPPORT SERVICES EMPLOYEES 
 
Following transfer, the Council will provide a limited number of services to the Company under 
agreements set out in Part 1 of the Tenth Schedule.  The Council warrant that on termination of 
those service agreements no employee would then have a right under TUPE to transfer to 
employment of the Company. 
 
Clause 22 – Dispute Resolution 
 
Unless there is a provision elsewhere in the Agreement to the contrary, disputes under the 
Agreement shall be dealt with in accordance with the dispute resolution procedure set out in this 
clause. 
 
SCHEDULE 1 
 
Nomination Rights Deed 
 
The purpose of the Nomination Rights Deed is to provide the Council with a means to discharge its 
statutory duty to secure accommodation for certain homeless and other persons.  The Deed allows 
the Council to nominate persons for housing in 3 out of 4 Dwellings which in accordance with the 
provisions of the Deed are vacant and available for letting. 
 
The procedures for nominations have been drafted to reflect current Council practice. 
 
Temporary Accommodation Agreement 
 
This agreement will govern the management of Cotswold House by the Company on the Council’s 
behalf and will also govern the housing of homeless applicants to whom the Council owes a 
statutory duty to house by the Company.  The agreement will also put the Company under an 
obligation to procure (in consultation with the Council) suitable alternative temporary 
accommodation to replace Cotswold House within two years of the Completion Date. 
 
Fourth Schedule – Deed of Covenant by the Company 
 
This Deed of Covenant will be entered into by the Company in favour of the Council on the 
Completion Date. 
 
If the Company breaches any of the covenants then the Council can serve a notice on the 
Company asking it to remedy the breach within 28 days (or such other period as the parties may 
agree).  If the Company fails to remedy the breach the Council can claim damages from the 
Company.  The exception to this is, however that the Company shall not be so obliged to comply 
with particular covenants (covenants which have a direct financial effect on the Company) if the 
Company can demonstrate to the Council, acting reasonably, that circumstances out of the 
Company’s control have caused a failure to meet a covenant or that to enforce such action would 
occasion an event of default, or potential event of default under the Company’s Loan Agreement or 
any refinancing agreement it enters into pursuant to the Loan Agreement. 
 
Wherever possible, the Council will consult with the Company before commencing any action to 
enforce its rights under the terms of this Deed.  Where the covenants referred to below are for the 
benefit of tenants, the Company agrees that the Council holds those covenants on trust for the 
benefit of tenants, as required by CLG transfer policy. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 11



 6 

 
The Covenants 
 
The Company have agreed covenants (ie legally binding commitments) in relation to the following 
issues: 
 
a) The treatment of any surpluses generated by the Company 
 
b) Rent and service charge increases undertaken by the Company (in particular, restricting 

the Company to the rent policy as described in the Consultation Document) 
 
c) To partake in formal consultation liaison meetings with the Council 
 
d) The requirement on the Company to carry out consultation promises 
 
e) Not to seek possession of transferring tenants’ dwellings otherwise done in accordance 

with the provisions of the enhanced tenancy agreement to be issued by the Company 
 
f) To continue to allow tenants to exercise the Right to Buy 
 
g) Not to change the constitution of the Company insofar as it relates to the Company’s 

objects or powers or the representation of the Council without the Council’s consent 
 
h) to allow the Council to nominate Board Members to the Board of the Company 
 
i) To assist in the provision of records/files etc 
 
j) To maintain a budget for disabled adaptations 
 
k) To maintain an office presence within Chorley Town Centre 
 
Fifth Schedule – Warranties and Covenants 
 
The Fifth Schedule contains two forms of Warranty (one in favour of the Lenders and the other in 
favour of the Company) and a Deed of Covenant by the Council in favour of the Company. 
 
v Statutory Obligations 

 
 That no action could be taken against the Council in respect of its compliance with all 
appropriate statutory and bye-law requirements relating to the Property. 
 

xii Environmental Matters 
 
 This paragraph deals with a number of environmental issues which could affect the 
Property.  In particular, the Council warrants that the Property complies with all current 
environmental laws and that there is no environmental contamination or dangerous 
substance affecting at, on, or under any of the Property. 
 
 The Council is looking to put in place insurance in respect of claims which the Company 
or the Lenders make against the terms of the environmental warranties and have 
appointed Marsh as brokers in this regard.  Note that such insurance would not 
necessarily cover the full amount of any claim made, or extend to the same length of time 
as the warranty period.  This is discussed at paragraph 3.14.3 below. 
 
SCHEDULE 2 – DISCLOSURES 
 
The Council’s disclosures against the warranties will be set out in this Schedule.  A 
disclosure will be made where a matter is not as stated in one of the warranties. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 12



 7 

 
 
 Fifth Schedule, Part 2 – Deed of Warranty by the Council in Favour of the Company 
 
 The form of this document is similar to the Council’s warranty in favour of the Lenders and 

the statements (warranties) given are identical to the Lender’s warranties. 
 
 As with the Leader’s Warranty, the Company may in the event of any warranty being 

untrue, misleading or breached, serve notice on the Council and if the breach is not 
remedied within 28 days or if the Council has not given a satisfactory undertaking to 
remedy the breach (or the breach is otherwise not remediable) the Company is entitled to 
claim damages for loss suffered. 

 
 The principal differences between the Company’s Deed of Warranty and the Lender’s 

Deed of Warranty are that the Company’s rights to claim are limited in the following ways 
(the main limitations only are listed): 

 

 • claims for breach of any of the warranties may only be brought within a specified 
period from the Completion Date; such period being agreed at 15 years (other 
than the environmental and vires warranties where a period of 18 years has been 
agreed); market experience is that the length of warranties provided by Councils 
in the last two years or so range from 15 to 20 years in respect of title warranties, 
although clearly each LSVT must be viewed according to its own circumstances. 

 

 • claims for small sums cannot be brought unless a claim is greater value than 
£2,000 and no claim can be brought until they amount (in the aggregate) to a 
threshold of £25,000 

 

 • claims (other than in respect of vires and environmental claims) in respect of 
each dwelling forming part of the Property or other part of the Property affected 
by the breach of warranty are limited to the Rent Income foregone figure which is 
set out in the Right to Buy Sharing Agreement. 

 

 • the limit on environmental claims will be a separate fixed sum agreed at £18 
million 

 

 • there is no financial limit on vires claims 
 

 • there are provisions which are designed to ensure that, if claims arising out of the 
same facts and circumstances are made both by the Company and its Lenders, 
the Council will only be required to meet the claim to the Lenders 

 

 • there will be certain restrictions on the Company’s ability to claim following 
redevelopment of the Property 

 
 The above limitations are still subject to the agreement of the Company’s lenders. 
 
 Fifth Schedule, Part 3 – Deed of Covenant by the Council in Favour of the Company 
 

In this Deed, the Council enters into various covenants with the Company.  If the Council 
breaches any of the covenants set out in this Deed then the Company can serve a notice 
on the Council asking it to remedy the breach within 28 days.  If the Council fails to 
remedy the breach (or it cannot be remedied) the Company can claim damages from the 
Council. 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 13



 8 

 The covenants include the following: 
 
a) To co-operate with the Company by considering joint objectives for housing in 

Chorley and by giving formal and reasonable consideration to the use of its 
statutory powers to assist the Company in the fulfilment of its objectives 

 
b) To maintain all amenity and play areas which will remain in the ownership of the 

Council and which adjoin or are adjacent to the Property until such areas are sold 
or their use changes. 

 
c) To answer (and at its own cost) all requisitions raised by the Land Registry in 

respect of the Council’s title to the Property to enable the Company to be 
registered at the Land Registry with absolute title 

 
d) To use reasonable endeavours to process all claims for Housing Benefit within 

the statutory periods 
 
 Fourteenth Schedule 
 
 Part 1 – Right to Buy Sharing Agreement 
 
 This Agreement provides that any capital receipts arising on preserved right to buy sales 

are to be apportioned between the Council and the Company. 
 
 Broadly, proceeds of sale will be apportioned as follows (i) the Company with a sum in 

respect of the Company’s administration costs for administering the right to buy scheme 
(ii) a further sum to the Company reflecting the loss of rental income to the Company from 
that property (iii) the Council will receive a sum equal to 25% of the sale proceeds with (iv) 
the remainder of sale proceeds being to shared between the Council and Company. 

 
 The rental income formula will be calculated according to formula which will be agreed by 

the financial consultants Tribal and Enterprise BWNL acting for the Company and the 
Council respectively. 

 
 Part 2 – Disposal Clawback Agreement 
 

The purpose of this agreement is to ensure that if the Company disposes of property in a 
certain way then the Council shall share in the value received by the Company.  The 
Council will receive 50% of any such consideration after the subtraction of any reasonable 
items of cost and expenditure properly incurred by the Company in relation to the 
disposal. 
 
The length of this clawback agreement together with the nature of any disposals by the 
Company which will be exempt from the clawback provisions are currently being 
negotiated between the parties. 
 
The provisions of this clawback arrangement are not binding on any mortgagee (ie the 
Lenders) or any successor. 
 

 Part 3 – Price Adjustment:  VAT Sharing 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of this Schedule the savings realised through the VAT shelter 
scheme arrangements detailed above are to be shared. 
 
The precise drafting for this agreement is yet to be settled, but broadly speaking there will 
be five tranches of money available for distribution under the arrangement, the first 
tranche being a sum of £650,000 due to the Council, the second tranche being a sum to 
deal with any underfunding in the Lancashire Pension Scheme attributable to transferring 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 14



 9 

employees; a third tranche being for the Council’s account in respect of the costs of 
insuring against the environmental warranties (together with a further contingency sum in 
respect of warranty claims); fourthly a sum due to the Company to support its business 
plan with a fifth tranche to be shared equally between the Company and the Council. 
 

  SIXTEENTH SCHEDULE – DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 Development Agreement 
 
 Under the terms of this Agreement, the Company agrees to undertake certain works listed 

in a Schedule to the Development Agreement.  The aim of the development works is to 
enhance the value of the transferred properties and broadly corresponds to the 
programme of works detailed in the Consultation Document.  This Agreement is intended 
to enable the Company to recover VAT incurred on sub-contractor’s invoices when 
carrying out the various enhancement works set out in the Schedule. 

 
 The Council is able to share in VAT recovered by the Company under the VAT shelter 

scheme through the VAT Sharing schedule (see Schedule 14 above). 
 
 Due to recent Inland Revenue decisions, it is possible that the VAT shelter scheme 

arrangements may lead to adverse consequences for the Company in respect of its 
liability to pay Corporation Tax.  As a consequence of this, the Council and the Company 
have agreed a mechanism whereby the VAT shelter scheme arrangements may be 
unwound (but preserving the obligation of the Company to complete the works 
programme as specified in the promises in the Consultation Document).  The mechanism 
for doing this involves the parties entering into one of the two alternative deeds contained 
in the Seventeenth Schedule. 

 
 Seventeenth Schedule – Deeds of Variation 
 
 As mentioned above in connection with the Development Agreement, this Schedule 

contains two Deeds which can be used to vary the VAT shelter scheme arrangements.  
The arrangements can either be unwound in part (pursuant to the Deed appearing in Part 
1) or in full (pursuant to the Deed appearing in Part 2).  In each case, the obligation of the 
Company to complete the works programme in accordance with the Consultation 
Document is preserved through the Deed. 

 
 SUMMARY 

The contract represents the legal agreement to deliver the proposals made to tenants 
during the transfer process.  The promises to tenants were set out in a consultation 
document circulated to all tenants and which is a plain english guide to the transfer 
process.  The contract is the legal enactment of that consultation, which also sets out the 
obligations of both the Council and Chorley Community Housing.  Attached at Appendix A 
are the relevant extracts from the consultation document.  In terms of the promises made 
to tenants included in this briefing note is a lot of information regarding the Council’s 
contract with CCH, but the overiding issue is that the promises made to tenants should be 
kept and it is the Council’s responsibility to try and ensure this happens.  I am happy for 
members to digest the documen and contact me if they require clarification on any points.  
I shall also be attending subsequent meetings of the task group to support the scrutiny 
process. 

 
 
 
GARY HALL 
ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION) 
 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 17



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 18



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 19



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 20



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 21



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 22



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 23



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 24



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 25



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 26



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 27



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 28



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 29



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 30



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 31



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 32



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 33



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 34



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 35



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 36



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 37



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 38



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 39



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 40



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 41



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 42



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 43



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 44



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 45



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 46



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 47



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 48



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 49



Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 50



Stock Transfer Promises Monitoring December 2007-March 2008   
    Page 1 

Appendix 2 

STOCK TRANSFER MONITORING – Promises Tracking – Traffic lights 

RSL Name Chorley Community Housing Updated by Sue Davidson 

RSL Number L4487 Date 26th April 2008 

Theme One : Delivery of home re-improvements
Green

The RSL stock transfer is on target to deliver on promises / has delivered on promises.

Theme Two : Service improvement
Green

The RSL stock transfer is on target to deliver on promises / has delivered on promises.

Theme Three : Affordable rents
Green

The RSL stock transfer is on target to deliver on promises / has delivered on promises.

Theme Four : Tenant involvement in decision making
Green

The RSL stock transfer is on target to deliver on promises / has delivered on promises.

Theme Five : Regeneration 
Green

The RSL stock transfer is on target to deliver on promises / has delivered on promises.

Theme Six : Delivering sustainable communities
Green

The RSL stock transfer is on target to deliver on promises / has delivered on promises.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 51



Stock Transfer Promises Monitoring December 2007-March 2008       Page 2 

STOCK TRANSFER MONITORING – Promises Tracking 

RSL Name Chorley Community Housing Updated by Sue Davidson 

RSL Number L4487 Date 26th April 2008 

Theme One : Delivery of home re-improvements 
Promise
Nr

Nature of Work Progress to date / further work planned Status
Delete as appropriate 

OD1 Re-introduce a painting programme 
for exterior woodwork and rendering 

Tenders obtained through Group procurement.  
Contractors started. 

On Target

OD2 New kitchen layout  
(1,300 properties/5 years) 

Pilot scheme of 52 completed. Business Plan now 
includes for enhanced programme of all kitchens and 
bathrooms to be completed within 42 months. Main 
Contractor tenders started on site April 08 

On Target 

OD3 Over bath showers 
(2816 properties/5 years) 

Business Plan now includes for enhanced 
programme of all kitchens and bathrooms to be 
completed within 42 months. Main Contractor 
tenders started on site April 08 

On Target 

OD3a(inserted) Install upgrade bathrooms 
(1150 properties/5 years) 
(Enhanced 2,916/5 years) 

Business Plan now includes for enhanced 
programme of all kitchens and bathrooms to be 
completed within 42 months. Main Contractor 
tenders started on site April 08. 

On Target 

OD4 Off Street Car Parking 
(985 properties/5 years) 

Main Contractor to start summer 08 On Target 

OD5 Fencing
(646 properties/5 years) 

Main Contractor to start summer 08 On Target 

OD6 Mains smoke detectors 
(2816 properties/5 years) 

Main Contractor started April 08 On Target 

OD7 Fascias and soffits 
(1122 properties/5 years) 

Main Contractor started march 08, first scheme 
completed.

On Target 

OD8 Install/upgrade kitchen 
(1740 properties/5 years) 
Enhanced to 2,916 properties/5 Years 

Business Plan now includes for enhanced 
programme of all kitchens and bathrooms to be 
completed within 42 months. Main Contractor 
tenders started on site April 08. 

On Target 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 5

A
g
e
n
d
a

 P
a
g
e

 5
2



Stock Transfer Promises Monitoring December 2007-March 2008       Page 3 

OD9 Install/upgrade central heating 
(466 properties/5 years) 

Main Contractor started April 08 On Target 

OD10 New boiler 
(1227 properties/5 years) 

Main Contractor started April 08 On Target 

OD11 Rewire 
(600 properties/5 years) 

Main Contractor started April 08 On Target 

OD12 Roofing
(108 properties/5 years) 

Main Contractor to start summer 08 On Target 

OD14 Provide choice in colour of floor tiles 
in kitchens and bathrooms, and in 
colour of kitchen fittings (within first 
year)

Main Contractor surveys and consultations started 
January 08

On Target 

OD15 Installation and upgrading of door 
entry systems (within 5 Years) 

Main Contractor to start summer 08 On Target 

OD58 Painting to communal rooms and 
communal facilities in sheltered 
schemes and flats (within 5 Years) 

Main Contractor started, first scheme completed On Target 

Theme Two : Service Improvement 
Promise
Nr

Nature of Work Progress to date / further work planned Status
Delete as appropriate

OD18 Apprentices in Repairs and 
Maintenance

Three in total, to be funded and developed by the 
Group. Recruitment to start May/June 08 for 
September 08 courses 

On Target 

OD19 Modern apprentice - office Recruitment to start May/June 08 for September 08 
courses

On Target 

OD20 Housing Graduate trainee Recruitment to start May/June 08 for September 08 
courses

On Target 

OD26 Increase value of decorating 
allowances after major works (within 
first year) 

Agreed at Board – 26 June 2007 Completed 

OD27 Maintain a customer accessible town 
centre office open 8.45 to 5.00pm 
Mon-Fri

Customer accessible One Stop Shop open 8.45 to 
5.00pm Mon-Fri.
CCH Town Centre office open 9am-5pm Mon,Tues, 
Thurs, Friday & 12pm-5pm Wed (closed Wed am for 
staff training) 

Completed

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 5

A
g
e
n
d
a

 P
a
g
e

 5
3



Stock Transfer Promises Monitoring December 2007-March 2008       Page 4 

OD28 Provide a free repairs service offering 
appointments

Appointments offered for repairs service Completed 

OD29 Keep a dedicated freephone repairs 
reporting phone line 

Freephone repairs reporting phone line available at 
One Stop Shop. 

Completed

OD30 Provide an out of hours repair 
reporting facility 

Repairs can be reported through the website 24hrs a 
day. Out of hours emergency repairs can be reported 
over the phone

Completed

OD34 Maintain times for responding to 
repairs

Times maintained and monitored through 
Performance Management framework

On Target 

OD35 Offer goodwill payment if a repairs 
appointment is missed 

Compensation Policy to be reviewed and procedure 
to be set up and implemented 

On Target 

OD36 All repair officers to wear a uniform 
and carry ID badges 

Corporate instruction agreed in staff code of conduct Completed 

OD48 Introduce a Tenants’ Charter Customer Care Charter agreed with tenants. Going 
to Board for approval 6.5.08 

On Target 

OD50 Pay compensation if we fail to meet 
customer care standards 

Comments, Compliments and Complaints Policy 
reviewed.  Report to Board 1 November 07. 

On Target 

OD51 Report annually on performance 
against customer care standards 

Local Standards agreed – Group Standards to be 
developed, agreed and implemented. Performance 
contained within Annual Report 

On Target 

OD52 Establish a comments, compliments 
and complaints procedure 

Comments, Compliments and Complaints Policy 
reviewed.  Approved at Board 1 November 07. 

Completed

OD53 Work towards achieving Charter Mark Action plan to achieve 2008 On Target 

OD54 Join the Housing Ombudsman 
Scheme

Membership of Housing Ombudsman Scheme with 
effect from 29 August 2007. 

Completed

OD55 Open Membership Scheme Membership scheme to be developed, agreed and 
implemented

On Target 

OD62 Maintain the current cut and collect 
service for grounds maintenance 

Agreed as part of Service Level Agreement with 
Chorley Borough Council, Grounds Maintenance 
Service

Completed

OD63 Provide free specialist white goods for 
tenants in sheltered schemes 

Provided free of charge wef 5th April 2007 Completed 

OD70 New services to be introduced in 
response to tenant demand and 
following consultation 

Agreed. Tenants will be consulted on any proposed 
new or enhancement to services that have been 
identified through  various customer/tenant survey
and feedback  information

Ongoing

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 5

A
g
e
n
d
a

 P
a
g
e

 5
4



Stock Transfer Promises Monitoring December 2007-March 2008       Page 5 

Theme Three : Affordable rents 
Promise
Nr

Nature of Work Progress to date / further work planned Status
Delete as appropriate

Standard Delivery of transferring organisation’s 
rent promises as outlined in offer 
document.
Please provide specific targets 

Target rent (weekly) 2011/12 
1 Bed £60.86 
2 Bed £67.57 
3 Bed £75.71 
4 Bed £82.01 

On Target

OD68 Service Charges will follow the 
Council’s agreed phasing and therein 
after would rise by no more than 0.5% 
above RPI for 5 Years 

Agreed and included in Business Plan Completed 

OD69 No new service charges introduced, 
except for new services introduced as 
a response to tenant demand and 
following consultation

Agreed Completed 

OD71 Rents set in accordance with rent 
restructuring

Agreed and included in Business Plan  Completed 

OD72 New tenants post-transfer will be on 
the same rent as existing tenants 

Agreed and included in Business Plan Completed 

OD73 Different ways to pay rent – direct 
debit/standing order, cheque, debit or 
credit card, swipe card 

A wide variety of payment methods continue to be 
offered.

Completed

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 5

A
g
e
n
d
a

 P
a
g
e

 5
5



Stock Transfer Promises Monitoring December 2007-March 2008       Page 6 

Theme Four : Tenant involvement in decision making 
Promise
Nr

Nature of Work Progress to date / further work planned Status
Delete as appropriate

Standard Do you have tenant board members? Four tenant board members Completed  

Standard Are they elected or have they been 
appointed?

Elected by tenants Completed  

OD38 Annual tenant participation budget £17,200 (does not include staffing costs) Completed  

OD39 Dedicated tenant participation staff 2 Resident Involvement Officers.   Completed 

OD40 Annual tenant training budget Contained within the tenant participation budget Completed 

OD41 Training packs for tenants A skills audit of resident activists is underway and a 
proposed training plan is being developed. Training 
can be accessed internally, through the group & 
through TPAS 

On Target 

OD42  Set up buddy scheme for new tenant 
groups

Subject to tenant consultation. To be discussed at 
Service Improvement Groups & at the next Tenants 
& Residents Panel in July 

On Target 

OD43 Hold an annual tenants conference Group conference involving CCH staff & tenants held 
Oct 07. CCH conference to be arranged . 

Complete
On Target 

OD44 Fund and support the production of a 
tenants newsletter 

Tenant Participation Update produced March 08. 
Meeting with tenants to agree future production 
arranged for 28 April 08. Resource Room with 
Publisher software now available. 

On Target 

OD45 Report annually on performance Produce Annual Report to tenants On Target 

OD46 Provide a menu of opportunities for 
tenants to get involved 

Questionnaire sent out to all tenants September 07. 
Good progress being achieved in developing 
involvement options in response to questionnaire 
results.

On Target 

OD49 Agree customer care standards and 
publish them (within first year) 

Local Standards agreed as part of Customer Care 
Policy and published leaflet available 

Completed.

OD64 Set up an older peoples forum Meeting for sheltered housing tenants held Feb 08. 
Very well attended. From this representative Forum 
is to be set up – meeting June 08. Older persons 
Forum for older people in general needs 
accommodation held March 08 

On Target 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 5

A
g
e
n
d
a

 P
a
g
e

 5
6



Stock Transfer Promises Monitoring December 2007-March 2008       Page 7 

Theme Five : Regeneration 
Promise
Nr

Nature of Work Progress to date / further work planned Status
Delete as appropriate

OD13 Neighbourhood fund (within five 
years)

Managing Director to attend briefing meeting with 
established scheme members in East Lancashire to 
review financial inclusion options. Financial Strategy 
to be developed 2008. 

On Target 

OD16 Estate re-modelling – 2 estates 
Longfield Avenue, Coppull and 
Greenside, Euxton (within five years) 

Main Contractor to start 09/10 On Target 

OD17 40 New Affordable homes per annum 
for five years 

Planning permission granted 38 units so far On Target

OD25 Work with the Council to introduce 
Choice Based Lettings (April 2009) 

Working Group to be set up with the Council and 
other housing providers to agree CBL Scheme 

On Target 

OD47 Start work in developing locally based 
community facilities (within first year) 

Chorley Moor Community House utilised by many 
agencies. Police Surgeries have commenced and 
the Neighbourhood Officer is also holding monthly 
surgeries to discuss housing issues.

On Target

OD60 Aim to provide a community facility for 
those sheltered schemes which do not 
currently have one (within 3 years) 

Main Contractor to start 09/10 On Target  

OD65 Provide internet access within each 
sheltered scheme with a communal 
facility and training on the use of 
computers

Internet access available at Eldon House & The 
Willows  further roll out to other schemes to be 
programmed. Target completion date Oct 08

On Target 

Theme Six : Delivering sustainable communities 
Promise Nature of Work Progress to date / further work planned Status

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 5

A
g
e
n
d
a

 P
a
g
e

 5
7



Stock Transfer Promises Monitoring December 2007-March 2008       Page 8 

Nr Delete as appropriate

OD21 Set up a dedicated anti-social 
behaviour team (within first year) 

Team of 3 established. Senior ASB Officer & 2 ASB 
officers. On-going development of specialist role 

Completed

OD22 Appoint Neighbourhood Officers and 
undertake regular neighbourhood 
“walkabouts” (within first year) 

4 Neighbourhood Officers in post from July 07. 
Estate inspection tool has been developed &  
walkabouts have been scheduled quarterly for each 
area. Schedule to be publicised.

On Target 

OD23 Appoint Gardner/Handypersons 
(within first year) 

OD24 Appoint Caretakers (within first year) 

2 new Caretaker Handypersons appointed. 1 internal 
secondment.

Completed

OD31 Provide specialist equipment for the 
anti-social behaviour team 

covert camera equipment & noise monitoring 
equipment now purchased. 

Completed.

OD32 Introduce Starter Tenancies for all 
new tenants 

Starter tenancies introduced for all new tenants Completed 

OD33 Visit all new tenants within six weeks 
of the start of the tenancy, and 
provide an initial contact point for new 
tenants

All new tenants are signed up by their 
Neighbourhood Officer & receive follow up visit 
within the first 6 weeks of their tenancy

Completed

OD37 Introduce a neighbourhood Caretaker 
Scheme (within first year) 

Caretaker Scheme being rolled out across the 
Borough.

Completed

OD56 Employ a Scheme Manager for each 
sheltered scheme 

Scheme Managers on all 11 schemes Completed

OD57 Ensure the provision of a community 
alarm scheme 

Community alarm service provided Completed 

OD59 £250,000 per annum for disabled 
adaptations (for five years) 

Budget provision included in Business Plan On Target 

OD61 Pay for a dedicated OT to reduce 
waiting times 

Dedicated OT recruited Completed 

OD66 Fast track minor disabled adaptations In-house team delivering On Target 

OD67 Aim to carry out all adaptations within 
13 weeks of receiving OT assessment 

In-house team delivering On Target 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 5

A
g
e
n
d
a

 P
a
g
e

 5
8



   

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 T

a
s
k
 G

ro
u

p
 -

 C
h

o
rl

e
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
/I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 
 

Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

“I
t 

w
a
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 f
ro

m
 C

C
H

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 m

a
in

ly
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

is
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

e
re

 r
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

te
n
a
n
ts

, 
q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
, 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

” 

M
o
re

 d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 t

h
a
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 ‘
m

a
in

ly
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
’ 
w

e
re

 r
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 f
ro

m
 C

B
C

 b
u
t 

n
o
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 C
C

H
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

is
 a

re
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 

(1
, 
2
, 
3
).

  
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ro
lli

n
g

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 (

4
 –

 1
1
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
).

  
W

e
 a

im
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 t
o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 ‘
y
o
u
 s

a
id

, 
w

e
 a

c
te

d
’ a

rt
ic

le
 (

1
2
) 

is
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

is
. 

It
 w

a
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
te

n
a
n
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

e
tt
e
r 

in
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
s
 

�
 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
 

s
ta

rt
e
r 

p
a
c
k
 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

a
n
y
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 
w

is
h
in

g
 t

o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fa
c
t 

s
h
e
e
ts

 c
o
n
ta

in
in

g
 u

s
e
fu

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

u
b
je

c
ts

: 
- 

W
h
y
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
?
 

- 
H

o
w

 t
o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g
ro

u
p
 

- 
C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 

- 
E

q
u
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

- 
T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 c

h
a
ir
p
e
rs

o
n
 

- 
T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
c
re

ta
ry

 
- 

T
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 t
re

a
s
u
re

r 
- 

A
g

e
n
d
a
s
 

- 
M

in
u
te

s
 

- 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

- 
C

o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

- 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
- 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 

�
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 ‘
h
o

w
 t

o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
’ 
w

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 ‘
T

e
n
a
n
ts

’ 
T

a
lk

’ 
n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

(1
3
),

 w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
te

n
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 l
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
8
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b

 
s
it
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 
 

�
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g
ro

u
p
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

‘m
e
n
u
 o

f 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t,

’ 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

u
b
lic

is
e
d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
t 

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

le
a
fl
e
t 
(1

4
) 

a
n
d
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

. 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 59



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
2
 -

 

�
 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 f
o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 b

y
 C

C
H

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 i

n
te

n
s
iv

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
y
 

th
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

s
 (

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p
) 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 t

h
e
re

a
ft

e
r.

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
: 

- 
a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
a
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

- 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
- 

h
e
lp

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
 a

ll 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 w
h
ic

h
 

la
u
n
c
h
e
s
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 p

u
b
lic

ly
. 

�
 

A
ll 

n
e

w
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 f
o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 b

y
 C

C
H

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 a

 s
ta

rt
 u

p
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 

£
2
0
0
. 

“A
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
a
s
 

n
o
t 

a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 w

h
e
n
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 o

r 
h
e
lp

in
g

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

w
it
h
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
r 

te
n
a
n
ts

, 
e
v
e
n
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
” 

C
B

C
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ils
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

o
 i
t 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h
is

. 
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
tt

e
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

 g
o
o
d
 t
ra

c
k
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

C
C

H
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
tt
e
n
d
 a

ll 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
. 
In

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 

D
e
v
o

n
p

o
rt

 U
n

it
e
d

 G
ro

u
p

 
C

C
H

 S
T

A
F

F
 A

T
T

E
N

D
A

N
C

E
 

D
A

T
E

 
Y

E
S

 
N

O
 

1
5

th
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
0
8
 

 
R

e
b
e
c
c
a
 D

a
n
c
e
 

 

1
9

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
8
 

 
R

e
b
e
c
c
a
 D

a
n
c
e
 

 

4
th
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
 

 
 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 D

a
n
c
e
 

(s
ic

k
 l
e
a
v
e
) 

1
5

th
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
 A

G
M

 
 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 D

a
n
c
e
 

 

1
5

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
8
 

R
u
th

 M
y
c
o
c
k
 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 D

a
n
c
e
 

 

1
9

th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
8
 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 D

a
n
c
e
 

R
u
th

 M
y
c
o
c
k
 (

d
u
e
 

to
 a

tt
e
n
d
) 

 

    

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 60



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
3
 -

 

E
a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
’ 
G

ro
u

p
 

 

 
C

C
H

 S
T

A
F

F
  

A
T

T
E

N
D

A
N

C
E

 

D
A

T
E

 
Y

E
S

 
N

O
 

8
th
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
0
8
 

C
ra

ig
 B

ra
d
s
h
a
w

 
 

1
2

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
8
 

C
ra

ig
 B

ra
d
s
h
a
w

 
 

1
1

th
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
 

 
 

C
ra

ig
 B

ra
d
s
h
a
w

 
(l
e
a
v
e
) 

8
th
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
 

C
ra

ig
 B

ra
d
s
h
a
w

 
 

1
3

th
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
8
 

 
R

u
th

 M
y
c
o
c
k
 

C
ra

ig
 B

ra
d
s
h
a
w

 
 

1
0

th
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
0
8
 –

 m
e
e
ti

n
g

 c
a
n

c
e
ll
e
d

 
 

 

8
th
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
8
 

 
 

C
ra

ig
 B

ra
d
s
h
a
w

 
(u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
) 

 C
h

o
rl

e
y
 M

o
o

r 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
’ 
G

ro
u

p
 

 

 
C

C
H

 S
T

A
F

F
 A

T
T

E
N

D
A

N
C

E
 

D
A

T
E

 
Y

E
S

 
N

O
 

2
8

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
8
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 W
ri
g

h
t 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 W

e
s
t 

 

1
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 W
ri
g

h
t 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 W

e
s
t 

 

2
1

s
t  M

a
y
 2

0
0
8
 

K
a
te

 E
a
s
tw

o
o
d
 

R
u
th

 M
y
c
o
c
k
 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 W

e
s
t 

 

2
n
d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
8
 

K
a
te

 E
a
s
tw

o
o
d
  

R
u
th

 M
y
c
o
c
k
 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 W

e
s
t 

(l
e
a
v
e
) 

6
th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
2
0
0
8
 

K
a
te

 E
a
s
tw

o
o
d
 

R
u
th

 M
y
c
o
c
k
 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 W

e
s
t 

(d
u
e
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
) 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 61



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
4
 -

 

 T
h

e
 R

y
e
s
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
’ 
G

ro
u

p
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 b

y
 E

la
in

e
 I

v
e
s
 i
s
 b

y
 i
n
v
it
e
. 

E
la

in
e
 w

ill
 a

lw
a
y
s
 a

tt
e
n
d
 w

h
e
n
 i
n
v
it
e
d
. 

R
u
th

 M
y
c
o
c
k
 &

 K
a
te

 E
a
s
tw

o
o
d
 (

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 
In

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

) 
a
re

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

o
n
 1

8
th
 A

u
g

u
s
t.
  

 N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
ill

 a
tt

e
n
d
 P

A
C

T
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 o

r 
m

o
re

 r
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 C

C
H

 s
to

c
k
 a

n
d
 t
e
n
a
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 i
s
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t
o
p
 3

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

t 
P

A
C

T
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

A
n
y
 b

u
d
d
y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 t
e
n
a
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 
th

e
ir
 f
re

q
u
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 p

la
n
s
 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

�
 

T
h
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 a

 d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g
ro

u
p
s
 

w
ill

in
g

 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 ‘
b
u
d
d
y
’ 
ro

le
. 

 
�
 

A
n
y
 n

e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
is

h
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
d

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

 
‘b

u
d
d
y
’ 
w

it
h
 s

im
ila

r 
in

te
re

s
ts

 a
t 

C
C

H
. 
 

�
 

P
la

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 i

n
v
it
e
 a

ll 
fu

tu
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 w

a
n
t 

to
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
d
 t

o
 a

 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 ‘
b
u
d
d
y
.’
 

�
 

T
h
e
 ‘
b
u
d
d
y
’ 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

le
a
fl
e
t 

(1
4
) 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b

 
s
it
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 
 

�
 

T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

, 
d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a
t 

it
 i

s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
n
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

fr
o
m

 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 

a
ll 

fu
tu

re
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
a
n
t 

to
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 j
o
in

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t

o
 h

a
p
p
e
n
 

�
 

A
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

a
le

n
d
a
r 

o
f 

a
ll 

re
s
id

e
n
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
/a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
/e

v
e
n
ts

 i
s
 s

e
n
t 

to
 a

ll 
a
c
ti
v
e
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 o

n
e
 w

e
e
k
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

th
e
 c

a
le

n
d
a
r.

 
�
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
o
f 

a
ll 

o
u
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

(f
o
c
u
s
 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

T
e
n
a
n
ts

’ 
a
n
d
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
P

a
n
e
l 

e
tc

.)
 a

re
 s

e
n
t 

a
n
 i

n
v
it
a
ti
o
n
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 e

a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
u
tl
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 o

n
e
 t

o
 t

w
o
 w

e
e
k
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 

�
 

A
n
y
 p

a
p
e
rw

o
rk

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
, 

is
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

A
ls

o
, 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a
n
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 w

it
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
a
s
k
 g

ro
u
p
 c

a
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
 

T
h
e
 t

a
s
k
 g

ro
u
p
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

b
e
lo

w
, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p
. 

P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

h
a
n
g

e
. 

P
le

a
s
e
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

 a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
In

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

. 
  

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 62



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
5
 -

 

2
0
0
8
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 p
la

n
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
: 

 
M

E
E

T
IN

G
 

D
A

T
E

 
T

IM
E

 
V

E
N

U
E

 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 R

o
o
m

 F
o
c
u
s
 

G
ro

u
p
 

M
o
n
 4

th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
8
 

6
.3

0
p
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 &

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
a
re

 S
IG

 
W

e
d
 6

th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

6
.1

5
p
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 S

IG
 

M
o
n
 1

1
th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

1
0
.3

0
a
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
S

h
e
lt
e
re

d
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

 S
IG

 
T

u
e
s
 2

n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

1
2
.3

0
p
m

 
T

B
C

 
T

e
n
a
n
ts

’ 
&

 R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
P

a
n
e
l 

M
o
n
 8

th
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

1
0
.3

0
a
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

IG
 

T
u
e
s
 9

th
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
.0

0
p
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
R

e
s
p
e
c
t 

&
 A

S
B

 S
IG

 
M

o
n
 2

2
n

d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

1
0
.3

0
a
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
L
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 S
IG

 
M

o
n
 2

2
n

d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

6
.3

0
p
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 &

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
a
re

 S
IG

 
W

e
d
 8

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

6
.1

5
p
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
P

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 S

IG
 

M
o
n
 3

rd
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

1
0
.3

0
a
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
T

e
n
a
n
ts

’ 
&

 R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
P

a
n
e
l 

M
o
n
1
0

th
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

1
0
.3

0
a
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
S

h
e
lt
e
re

d
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

’ 
S

IG
 

T
u
e
s
 2

n
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

1
2
.3

0
p
m

 
T

B
C

 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 &

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
a
re

 S
IG

 
W

e
d
 3

rd
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

6
.1

5
p
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

IG
 

T
h
u
rs

 4
th
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
. 

0
0
p
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
R

e
s
p
e
c
t 

&
 A

S
B

 S
IG

 
M

o
n
 8

th
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

1
0
.3

0
a
m

 
B

o
a
rd

 R
o
o
m

 
 

C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
re

c
e
n
t 
n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 t
o
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 
w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
te

n
a
n
t 
n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 (
1
3
, 

1
5
 –

 2
0
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
) 

a
n
d
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 (
 2

1
 –

 3
6
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
) 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 

C
C

H
 s

in
c
e
 ‘
g

o
 l
iv

e
’ 
a
re

 a
tt

a
c
h
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 l
in

k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

C
H

 w
e
b
s
it
e
 i
s
 h

tt
p
:/
/w

w
w

.c
h
o
rl
e
y
c
h
.c

o
.u

k
/ 

a
n
d
 

a
ll 

o
u
r 

le
a
fl
e
ts

, 
th

e
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

’ 
h
a
n
d
b
o
o
k
 (

3
7
) 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

c
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 c
a
n
 a

ll 
b
e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 

o
n
lin

e
 o

r 
d
o
w

n
lo

a
d
e
d
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 ‘
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 l
ib

ra
ry

’ 
lin

k
. 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 63



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
6
 -

 

 1
. 
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 s
p

a
c
e
s
: 

• 
W

h
e
re

 a
n
d
 w

h
e
n
 w

ill
 t

h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 b

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
?
 

• 
W

h
o
 d

e
c
id

e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

re
 

lo
c
a
te

d
?
 

• 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
in

 
5
 y

e
a
rs

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
?
 

A
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
9
8
5

 p
a
rk

in
g

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
tr

e
e
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 w
e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

ro
m

 s
u
rv

e
y
 w

o
rk

 h
ig

h
lig

h
ti
n
g
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 p
a
rk

in
g
 i

s
 

n
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 
/ 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 
id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

. 
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 Y

e
a
r 

1
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 

 H
a
rr

is
o
n
 R

o
a
d
, 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

E
a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 R

o
a
d
, 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

V
a
lle

y
 V

ie
w

, 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

U
lls

w
a
te

r 
R

o
a
d
, 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

G
ra

s
m

e
re

 T
e
rr

a
c
e
, 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

T
ro

u
tb

e
c
k
 R

o
a
d
, 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

S
c
a
w

fe
ll 

R
o
a
d
, 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

T
h
e
 F

la
ts

, 
D

e
rw

e
n
t 

R
o
a
d
, 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

B
u
tt

e
rm

e
re

 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

T
h
ir
lm

e
re

 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

L
y
d
g

a
te

, 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

W
in

d
s
o
r 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 

G
re

e
n
s
id

e
, 

E
u
x
to

n
 

B
a
rn

s
id

e
, 

E
u
x
to

n
 

B
ro

o
k
fi
e
ld

, 
C

ro
s
to

n
 

C
h
u
rc

h
 H

ill
, 
W

h
it
tl
e
-l
e
-W

o
o
d
s
 

L
e
e
s
o
n
 A

v
e
n
u
e
, 

C
h
a
rn

o
c
k
 R

ic
h
a
rd

 
 In

it
ia

l 
v
is

u
a
l 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 

1
6
8
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 

c
a
n
 

b
e

 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

 
b

y
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

h
a
rd

s
ta

n
d
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
-c

u
rt

ile
d
g

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
. 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 f

ro
m

 A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
8
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
. 

 S
p
a
c
e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 n

e
w

 
p
a
rk

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 /

 p
a
rk

in
g

 c
o
u
rt

s
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r.
  

In
 y

e
a
r 

1
 

th
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

 E
a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 R

o
a
d
 P

a
rk

in
g

 S
c
h
e
m

e
: 

 2
5
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
, 

p
la

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

 
 G

re
e
n
s
id

e
, 

E
u
x
to

n
: 
 5

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 64



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
7
 -

 

2
. 

V
a
c
a
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

• 
H

o
w

 m
a
n
y
 w

e
re

 u
n
in

h
a

b
it
a
b
le

 w
h
e
n
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
o
k
 o

v
e
r?

 
• 

H
o
w

 m
a
n
y
 a

re
 h

a
b
it
a
b
le

 n
o
w

?
 

• 
H

o
w

 l
o
n
g

 a
n
d
 w

h
y
 a

re
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

v
a
c
a
n
t?

 
• 

W
h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
a
d
y
 t

o
 l
e
t?

 
• 

W
h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 

re
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
s
?
 

T
h
re

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 L

a
n
e
, 

C
h
a
rn

o
c
k
 R

ic
h
a
rd

 w
e
re

 u
n
in

h
a
b
it
a
b
le

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 L

S
V

T
. 
O

n
e
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

s
in

c
e
 1

9
9
9
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

tw
o
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
4
. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 s
to

c
k
 o

f 
2
8
7
4
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 a

re
 

h
a
b
it
a
b
le

. 
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 u

n
-i
n
h
a
b
it
a
b
le

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
ri
n
g

 b
a
c
k
 i
n
to

 u
s
e
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
: 

 1
8
, 

2
0
 &

 2
2
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 L

a
n
e
, 

C
h
a
rn

o
c
k
 R

ic
h
a
rd

 
 In

it
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f
ro

m
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 2

0
0
0
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 c

a
n
 

b
e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

n
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

o
n
 1

4
th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
2
0
0
8
 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

 f
u
ll 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 
o
f 

w
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 O

n
c
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p
ra

is
e
d
 o

n
 a

 r
e
n
te

d
 b

a
s
is

 i
n
it
ia

lly
 

s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 a

 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

. 
3
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s
 

H
o
w

 m
a
n
y
 n

o
w

 a
re

 t
h
e
re

 n
o
w

?
 

W
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
re

e
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
: 

- 
D

e
v
o
n
p
o
rt

 U
n
it
e
d
 G

ro
u
p
 

- 
E

a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
G

ro
u
p
 

- 
T

h
e
 R

y
e
s
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
G

ro
u
p
 

 A
 f

o
u
rt

h
 g

ro
u
p
, 
th

e
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 M

o
o
r 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
G

ro
u
p
, 

is
 d

u
e
 t
o
 h

o
ld

 t
h
e
ir
 f
ir
s
t 

A
G

M
 i
n
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
to

 
p
u
b
lic

ly
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
. 

H
o
w

 d
o
 y

o
u
 k

n
o
w

 i
f 

th
e
y
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

w
e

ll?
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t/

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 a

ll 
o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
s
 

a
n
d
 
a
lw

a
y
s
 
tr

y
 
to

 
a
tt

e
n
d
 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 
o
n
 
re

q
u
e
s
t.
 
 
In

 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
b
e
 
fo

rm
a
lly

 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 
b
y
 
C

C
H

 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

d
o
p
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 C

C
H

 m
o
d
e
l 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
a
l 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

5
0
%

 o
r 

m
o
re

 C
C

H
 

te
n
a
n
ts

 o
r 

le
a
s
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
 I

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 t

h
e
ir
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

g
ra

n
t,
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g
ro

u
p
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 
c
e
rt

a
in

 c
ri
te

ri
a
. 
T

h
is

 a
llo

w
s
 t

h
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
vo

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 h

o
w

 a
c
ti
v
e
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i

n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
ir
 

g
ra

n
t.
 
T

h
is

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 
a
ls

o
 
e
n
a
b
le

s
 
th

e
 
R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 
to

 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 
if
 
th

e
 
g
ro

u
p
 
is

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

e
ll 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
y
 e

x
tr

a
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 65



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
8
 -

 

 • 
H

o
w

 d
o
 y

o
u
 p

la
n
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fu
tu

re
?
 

�
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

n
e

w
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t/

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 t

o
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
G

ro
u
p
s
, 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
o
 t

o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
. 

�
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

C
C

H
 s

ta
ff

 d
o
 t

h
e
ir
 b

e
s
t 

to
 a

tt
e
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 w

h
e
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
. 

�
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
g

ra
n
t,
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
m

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 r
e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 

g
ra

n
t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
. 

�
 

A
ll 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
 
a
re

 
e
lig

ib
le

 
to

 
u
s
e
 
o
u
r 

n
e
w

 
R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 
R

o
o
m

 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n
t 

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t/

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 g

iv
e
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
u
te

rs
, 

th
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t,

 a
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
, 

s
c
a
n
n
e
r,

 p
ri
n
te

r,
 l
a
m

in
a
to

r 
a
n
d
 g

u
ill

o
ti
n
e
. 

 
�
 

T
h
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 o
ff

e
rs

 a
ll 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g

ro
u
p
s
 f

re
e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 

T
e
a
m

 
is

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
 
G

ro
u
p
 
to

 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
 
a
 
tr

a
in

in
g
 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 
o
f 

fu
tu

re
 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
. 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 o

n
 o

ff
e
r 

to
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g
ro

u
p
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 

‘a
s
s
e
rt

iv
e
n
e
s
s
,’
 ‘
m

in
u
te

 t
a
k
in

g
’ 
a
n
d
 ‘
c
h
a
ir
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
.’
 

�
 

T
h
e
 C

C
H

 R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 C
C

H
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
g

ro
u
p
s
. 

�
 

T
h
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

w
h

ic
h
 

w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 

h
o
w

 
w

e
 

w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
g
ro

u
p
s
. 

4
. 

A
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

te
a
m

 
• 

H
o
w

 d
o
e
s
 i
t 

o
p
e
ra

te
?
 

• 
H

o
w

 d
o
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 k
n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

is
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
: 

w
h
o
 t

o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t,
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

?
 

C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

S
B

 p
o
lic

y
 (

3
8
) 

a
n
d
 A

S
B

 l
e
a
fl
e
t 
(2

1
) 

a
re

 a
tt

a
c
h
e
d
. 
 D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
th

e
 

A
S

B
 t

e
a
m

 a
re

 o
n
 o

u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
, 

a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 e

-m
a
il 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 t

e
a
m

 m
e
m

b
e
r.

  
W

e
 a

ls
o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
n
 o

u
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

th
is

 i
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 o

u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
, 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r,

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

G
u
a
rd

ia
n
 o

n
 7

th
 M

a
y
 2

0
0

8
 (

3
9
) 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

S
B

 l
e
a
fl
e
t 
(3

8
) 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

t 
G

ill
ib

ra
n
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

o
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t.
 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
a
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
 o

n
 A

S
B

 a
n
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 u

s
e
d
 (

4
0
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 (

4
1
) 

a
re

 a
tt

a
c
h
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 T

e
n
a
n
ts

’ 
a
n
d
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
P

a
n
e
l 
a
n
d
 

w
ill

 b
e
 g

o
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
R

e
s
p
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 A

n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

S
IG

, 
w

h
e
re

 w
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d
in

g
s
. 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 g

o
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
e
x
t 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r.

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 66



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
9
 -

 

• 
H

o
w

 a
re

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 v
e
tt
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r?

 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

, 
w

e
 a

s
k
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 w

e
 

o
b
ta

in
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
. 
A

ll 
n
e
w

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 a

 t
w

e
lv

e
-m

o
n
th

 t
ri
a
l 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

k
n
o
w

n
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

rt
e
r 

te
n
a
n
c
y
, 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 b

y
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

s
ix

-m
o
n
th

s
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e
s
 

5
. 

A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

• 
H

o
w

 a
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 p

re
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
t 

te
n
a
n
c
y
?
 

A
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
C

C
H

’s
 l
e
tt
in

g
s
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 e

n
c
lo

s
e
d
 (

4
2
).

 

6
. 

R
e
n

o
v
a
ti

o
n

s
 

• 
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 r

e
h
o
u
s
e
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 
w

h
ils

t 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

o
n
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
ir
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
?
 

D
e
c
a
n
ti
n
g
 i
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 L

e
tt

in
g

s
 p

o
lic

y
. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 5

.4
 a

n
d
 9

.2
 a

p
p
ly

. 

7
. 

P
a
rt

ia
l 
re

n
o

v
a
ti

o
n

s
 

• 
If
 a

 t
e
n
a
n
t 

is
 o

ff
e
re

d
 a

 n
e
w

 b
a
th

ro
o
m

 o
r 

k
it
c
h
e
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
fu

s
e
s
 h

o
w

 i
s
 t

h
is

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 

b
y
 C

C
H

?
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
fu

s
e
 a

n
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
o
ld

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
fu

s
a
l 
is

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
o
r 

a
n
d
 T

e
n
a
n
t 
L
ia

is
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
 P

re
-E

n
tr

y
 S

u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t.

 
 T

h
e
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

, 
A

rc
u
s
, 
re

c
o
rd

 a
ll 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

 d
a
ta

 s
y
s
te

m
 ‘
S

h
a
re

p
o
in

t’
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 

b
y
 a

ll 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t.
  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 e

a
s
y
 t

ra
c
k
in

g
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 f
ro

m
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

s
ta

g
e
, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t
o
 h

a
n
d
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 w
o
rk

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
fu

s
e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

to
re

 b
y
 C

C
H

 e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

 o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 

in
p
u
t 

o
n
to

 a
n
 A

s
s
e
t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.
  
T

h
is

 r
e
g

is
te

r 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 w

h
a
t 

w
o
rk

 
e
a
c
h
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.
 

8
. 

F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 t
e
n

a
n

ts
 

• 
H

o
w

 d
o
 y

o
u
 c

o
lle

c
t,

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 f
e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 o
n
 

w
o
rk

 d
o
n
e
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
?
 

C
C

H
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

re
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

t 
H

a
n
d
o
v
e
r 

b
y
 t

h
e
 T

e
n
a
n
t 
L
ia

is
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 

c
o
lle

c
te

d
 b

y
 h

a
n
d
. 
 A

s
 a

 g
e
s
tu

re
 o

f 
g

o
o
d
w

ill
, 

B
u
llo

c
k
 m

a
k
e
 a

 £
3
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
to

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

u
s
e
 o

f 
e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

n
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

re
 s

e
n
t 
to

 A
d
a
c
tu

s
 f
o
r 

c
o
lla

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
t 
A

d
a
c
tu

s
, 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 T

e
n
a
n
c
y
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

a
t 

C
C

H
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
. 
 T

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 f

o
rw

a
rd

e
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 T

e
n
a
n
t 

L
ia

is
o
n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

fr
o
m

 B
u
llo

c
k
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
. 

 S
u
rv

e
y
s
 a

re
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 o

n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d
 a

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 (

4
3
) 

p
lu

s
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e
n
t 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

re
s
u
lt
s
 (

4
4
) 

a
re

 e
n
c
lo

s
e
d
. 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 67



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
1
0
 -

 

9
. 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

• 
W

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

4
0
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 e

a
c
h
 

y
e
a
r?

 

B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 
A

H
G

 h
a
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 

a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 C

B
C

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 2

0
0
 e

x
tr

a
 r

e
n
te

d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

5
 

y
e
a
rs

, 
ie

 4
0
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 p

a
. 

 I
f 

th
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

is
 n

o
t 

re
a
c
h
e
d
 i

n
 a

n
y
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

o
lle

d
 

o
v
e
r 

to
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 y

e
a
r.

 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

la
ri
ty

 i
n

 t
h
e
 l

e
g

a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
‘e

x
tr

a
’ 

u
n
it
s
. 

 I
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 4

 
y
e
a
rs

 C
B

C
 h

a
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 a
 l

o
w

 l
e

v
e
l 

o
f 

S
H

G
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 i

t 
w

a
s
 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 

b
y
 

p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 

w
e
re

 
b
o
th

 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 
a
n
d
 

v
a

lu
e
 

fo
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

(t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 A
H

G
, 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 l

a
n
d
 c

o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 C

B
C

 e
tc

),
 ‘

e
x
tr

a
’ 

u
n
it
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ic
k
e
d
 u

p
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 ‘
s
lip

p
a
g

e
’ 
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

th
e
 c

a
s
e
: 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 h

a
s
 g

a
in

e
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
; 

b
id

d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
, 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
k
e
s
 s

lip
p
a
g

e
 l
e
s
s
 d

e
fi
n
a
b
le

. 
  

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t:
 

T
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

3
8
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 o

n
 s

it
e
 (

G
ill

ib
ra

n
d
s
 P

a
rc

e
ls

 8
 &

 9
) 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 i
n
 2

0
0
9
. 
T

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

th
is

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
B

C
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
e
 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
n
il 

v
a
lu

e
, 

A
H

G
 a

re
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 £

5
0
0
,0

0
0
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 

g
ra

n
t 
a
n
d
 £

2
,9

3
7
,5

6
0
 p

ri
v
a
te

 f
in

a
n
c
e
, 
th

e
 H

C
 a

re
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 £

1
,5

9
3
,0

9
5
. 

3
8
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

h
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
n

t 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 F
u

tu
re

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 4

0
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
: 

 L
a
n

d
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 C
C

H
: 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
fi
ll 

a
n
d
 g

a
ra

g
e
 s

it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 C

C
H

 
a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 s

to
c
k
. 

 A
 f

u
ll 

re
g

is
te

r 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 a

n
d
 A

H
G

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

a
re

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

x
p
lo

ri
n
g

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

0
 h

o
u
s
e
s
, 

fl
a
ts

 a
n
d
 b

u
n
g

a
lo

w
s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 
la

n
d
. 

2
0
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

h
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
n

t 
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 1
0
6
 s

it
e
s
: 

 A
H

G
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

is
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
n
g

 e
v
e
ry

 s
1
0
6
 r

e
n
te

d
  

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y.

  
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

M
ill

e
r 

H
o

m
e
s
, 

R
o
w

la
n
d
 

H
o
m

e
s
, 

R
e
d
ro

w
, 

A
rl
e
y
 H

o
m

e
s
, 
N

e
w

fi
e
ld

 J
o
n
e
s
 H

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 M

c
In

e
rn

e
y
 H

o
m

e
s
).

  
 

 A
n
 o

ff
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 o

n
 1

3
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 f

o
r 

re
n
t 

w
it
h
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 f
o
r 

a
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

2
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 68



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

/I
s
s
u

e
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 

- 
1
1
 -

 

1
5
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

h
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
n

t 
 O

u
tr

ig
h

t 
s
a
le

 s
it

e
s
: 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 l

o
o
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
 m

ix
 o

f 
re

n
t 

a
n
d
 o

u
tr

ig
h
t 

s
a
le

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 s

a
le

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 r

e
in

v
e
s
te

d
 t

o
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

 O
th

e
r 

s
it

e
s
: 

  
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 l

o
o
k
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 C

B
C

. 
 A

H
G

 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 b

o
th

 p
ri
v
a
te

 f
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 g

ra
n
t.
  

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
p
p
ro

x
 3

0
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

la
ts

 f
o
r 

re
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
it
e
s
. 

3
0
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

h
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

re
n

t 
1
0
. 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 c
a
re

ta
k
e
rs

 
• 

W
h
a
t 
a
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

d
o
 t

h
e
y
 d

o
?
 

T
h
e
 j
o
b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 (

4
5
) 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

a
re

ta
k
e
r/

h
a
n
d
y
p
e
rs

o
n
 i
s
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 3
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

C
a
re

ta
k
e
rs

. 
2
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 s

h
e
lt
e
re

d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
rn

in
g

s
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
a
 h

a
n
d
y
p
e
rs

o
n
 

ro
le

. 
In

 t
h
e
 a

ft
e
rn

o
o
n
s
 t

h
e
y
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
a
 c

a
re

ta
k
e
r 

ro
le

 i
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

re
a
s
. 
T

h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 

c
a
re

ta
k
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

lo
a
ti
n
g
 c

o
v
e
r 

in
 a

ll 
a
re

a
s
 e

x
c
e
p
t 
W

e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
 w

h
e
n
 h

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 
h
a
n
d
y
p
e
rs

o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
H

e
a
p
e
y
 s

h
e
lt
e
re

d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

 P
u
b
lic

it
y
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 C

a
re

ta
k
e
rs

 w
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
0
7
 e

d
it
io

n
 o

f 
F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 (

1
7
).

  
D

e
ta

ils
 c

a
n
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 f
o
u
n
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
, 

in
 t
h
e
 T

e
n
a
n
t 

H
a
n
d
b
o
o
k
 (

3
7
) 

a
n
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 
(3

0
).

 
1
1
. 

R
e
n

t 
• 

D
o
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 p
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

e
n
t 

a
ft

e
r 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t?

 

T
h
e
 f

o
rm

a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u
e
d
 t
o
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
e
x
p
la

in
s
 t

h
a
t 
C

C
H

 w
o
u
ld

 
c
h
a
rg

e
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 r

e
n
t 

a
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

C
C

H
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

a
p
p
ly

 a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

c
h
a
rg

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t.
 

   

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

CHORLEY COMMUNITY HOUSING 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS SUPPLIED 

 
1. Customer Access Survey Board Report 
2. Customer Access Survey Board Report appendix A 
3. Customer Access Survey Board Report appendix B 
4. ASB satisfaction survey 
5. Day to day repairs satisfaction survey 
6. Lettings satisfaction survey 
7. Lettings applications satisfaction survey 
8. Aids and adaptations satisfaction survey 
9. Planned maintenance satisfaction survey 
10. Right To Buy and Right To Acquire satisfaction survey 
11. Complaints satisfaction survey 
12. You Asked, We Acted article 
13. Tenants’ Talk – July 2008 newsletter 
14. Resident involvement leaflet 
15. Your Home Your Say – March 2007 newsletter 
16. Foundations – Summer 2007 newsletter 
17. Foundations – Autumn 2007 newsletter 
18. Resident Involvement update – Spring 2008 
19. Foundations – Spring 2008 newsletter 
20. Foundations – Summer 2008 newsletter 
21. ASB leaflet 
22. Complaints comments compliments leaflet 
23. Complaints form 
24. Disabled adaptations leaflet 
25. Gas servicing leaflet 
26. Housing for older people leaflet 
27. Introduction to CCH leaflet 
28. Leaseholders leaflet 
29. Lifeline leaflet 
30. Neighbourhood Services leaflet 
31. Private lifeline leaflet 
32. Private lifeline leaflet 
33. Protecting vulnerable people leaflet 
34. Repairing your home leaflet 
35. Tenancy support leaflet 
36. Ways to pay your rent leaflet 
37. Tenants handbook 
38. ASB policy 
39. Article from Chorley Guardian 7.5.08 
40. Resident perceptions survey 
41. Resident perceptions survey results 
42. CCH Lettings Policy 
43. Planned maintenance survey form 
44. Planned maintenance survey results 
45. Caretaker/handyperson job description 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Information on the contract with Chorley Community Housing, the formal consultation on the transfer of Council homes and stock transfer monitoring report
	Chorley Community Housing (Briefing Note)
	Appendix A (CCH Briefing Note)
	KeyPartnershipsApp2

	6 Information received from Chorley Community Housing
	CCHBackgroundDocumentsJuly08


